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LeahLarrarte

From: Blauer, Phil <PBlauer@Fox5SanDiego.com> 
Sent: Friday, May
To: LeahLarrarte
Subject: MonikaTuncbilekrecommendationletter

FollowUpFlag: Followup
FlagStatus: Flagged

Ms. LeahLarrarte
DeputyCityClerk
CityofChulaVista.  

DearMs. Larrarte:  
IamwritingyoutohighlyrecommendMonikaTuncbilekforadesignrepresentative

Positionwiththecity’sPlanningCommission. IhaveknownMonikafornearly10yearsand
sheisahighly-qualifiedcandidateforaspotincitygovernment.  

ShehaslivedinChulaVistaforanumberofyears, sheisinvolvedinthecommunity, her
Churchandherchildren’sschools. Asabusinesswoman, Monikahasshownhercommitment
ToChulaVistaasanactiveparticipantinmanycommunityprojects.  

MonikawouldbeatremendousassettoyourboardandIrecommendhertoyouwithout
reservation. Shealsohastheabilityforbuildingandmaintainingstrong, enduringfriendships,  
whichwillhelpyourcommissionimmensely.  

Theserelationshipbuildingskillswouldmakeheragreatfittohelpyouwithprojectswithinthe
Community. PleasedonothesitatetobeintouchifyouhaveanyfurtherquestionsaboutMonika.  
Onceagain, Ibelieveyoucannotgowrongbyselectingherforthisposition.  

Sincerely,  
PhilBlauer
Fox5NewsAnchor
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